From: VITALS [mailto:vitals@crawfordcountycentral.com]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 11:28 AM

To: KAllen@1ststriketech.com

Subject: Emailing: 20120224103800937.pdf

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
20120224103800937.pdf

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain
types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are
handled.

Mr. Allen:

We only have three years that are readably assessable (2010-2012). If all the requested years are
needed we will need more time to gather that information. Please let me know if this helps and/or you
need the 2002-2009 years.

Note: Greg Roberts was only in office one year and Mike Knecht and Fred Clatefelter were not office
during these years.

Thank you
Stephanie Weaver

From: Patty Lycan [mailto:plycan@crawfordcountycentral.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 01:11 PM

To: STEPHANIE WEAVER

Cc: plycan@crawfordcountycentral.com

Subject: Fw: FOIA Request

Steph

fyi

----- Original Message -----

From: Angie Reinoehl

To: Patty Lycan

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 12:52 PM
Subject: Fw: FOIA Request

----- Original Message -----

From: Kirk Allen

To: circuitclerk@crawfordcountycentral.com
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 10:02 AM
Subject: FOIA Request


mailto:vitals@crawfordcountycentral.com
mailto:KAllen@1ststriketech.com
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| am requesting the following information in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act of lllinois.

1. Economic Disclosure Statements for the following Hutsonville school
board members, for dates outlined on each.

Tina Callaway - 2002-2012

Matt Draper - 2002-2012

Chad Guyer - 2002-2012

Mike Knecht 2002-2012

Sherman Newlin - 2002-2012

Greg Roberts - 2002-2012

Bill Wyman - 2002-2012

Fred Clatefelter -2002-2012

(if those people were not in office during some of those years simply state that with the requested
information)

2. Economic Disclosure Statements for Regional Superintendent Monte A.
Newlin.

3. Economic Disclosure Statement for Hutson School Superintendent
Roger Eddy

Please forward the information via e-mail if possible.
If not, please mail to the address below.
Thanks

Kirk Allen
PO Box 593



